WN E X e STUDIOS: Bibb Building -- Macon, Georgia

MACON-BROADCASTING COMPANY

24 April 1945

Mr. Kermit Geary
RFD #2
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Mr, Geary:

This is to verify your reception of
WNEX on the morning of April 1¢, 1945.

Ve are very pleased with your report
and appreciate very much your sending it in.

We send our sincere thanks for your
good wishes.

Very truly yours,
y

WNEX
Macon Eroadcasting Company
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Al Lowe
lanager
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